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5" September 2003

RE: FCC Labelling Requirements
FCC ID: OE55B43

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be
manufactured in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
For Group 4 Technology Limited

S L

lan Williams

Ragisterad Offica: Challenge House, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Glos, GL20 8JG
Ragistered Mumber: 02362338 England.
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